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Ed Cotter

From: James Goulding <notification+kjdmp55d_h-_@facebookmail.com>
Sent: Wednesday, February 12, 2014 4:09 PM
To: Maine Invitational Scratch Tournament (M.I.S.T.)
Subject: [Maine Invitational Scratch Tournament (M.I.S.T.)] M.I.S.T. #6, 2013 – 2014 SEASON:

YANKEE LANES,...

James Goulding posted in Maine Invitational Scratch Tournament (M.I.S.T.)

James Goulding 5:08pm Feb 12

M.I.S.T. #6, 2013 – 2014 SEASON: YANKEE LANES, BRUNSWICK, ME.

This is the recap for the Maine Invitational Scratch Tournament held on
February 9, 2014 at Yankee Lanes in Brunswick, ME. This was the 6th
tournament out of our 7 tournament season. I would like to thank
Nelson Moody, Jake Jacobs, and all the staff at Yankee Lanes for once
again allowing us to host a M.I.S.T. tournament at their fine bowling
center. We used a unique oil pattern for this tournament, as we do
every year here, and that was to have a long oil pattern on every left
lane, and a short oil pattern on every right lane. This year we used
Team USA Mexico City on the left lane, which was 45ft. in length, and
on all the right lanes we used Team USA Los Angeles, which was 36ft.
in length. This format keeps bowlers on their toes, and really forces
you to concentrate on targeting and ball speed on every shot. I would
like to thank Brunswick Bowling for donating the Brunswick Mastermind
high end bowling ball, which was won by Aaron Thiboutot. Thank you
to John Bovoy and BowlPro Sales for donating a bottle of Knockout
premium bowling ball cleaner, which was won this month by Josh
Greenlaw. Congrats to both of our winners this month. Also, thank you
to Scott Moore of Moore’s Pro Shop for sponsoring our Bowler of the
Year competition. Moore’s Pro Shop is your go to shop for ALL of your
bowling needs; they are located at Sparetime Recreation Center in
Lewiston, so call and set up your next appointment today, (207) 754-
9395. We had another great turnout with (49) entries this month, so
that meant there would be (12) cash qualifiers and a position round
game to determine placement. Here are the scores after the (4) game
qualifying block, with the cut line denoted by a “---“:

Joe Colcord – 822
Joe Ramsdell III – 800
Jay Mantere – 795
Steve Closuit – 788
Bob Nile – 775
Scott Moore – 771
Jimmy Clark – 768
Allan Snyder – 765
Josh Greenlaw – 764
Joe Kenney – 751
Sarah Pelletier – 744
Dylan Davis – 742
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---------------------------
13. David Jacobs – 735
14. Steve Dubuc – 732
15. James Ward – 723
16. Mallory Nutting – 722
17. Jason Spaulding – 712
18. Emily Brigham – 706
18. Randy Plummer – 706
20. Justin Quinones – 698
21. Zachary Kay – 697
22. Mike Dumais – 682
23. Shawn Grasse – 679
24. Brooke Leger – 677
25. Jason Ward – 676
26. Tim Grasse – 670
27. Charlie Unthank – 664
28. Nick Pulsifer – 663
29. Justin Brawn – 659
30. John Archer – 656
31. James Goulding III – 655
32. Roland Thiboutot – 652
33. Brandon Dubuc – 650
34. Jim Goulding Jr. – 648
35. Audra Mercier – 644
36. Ben Herbert – 635
37. Roger Blackmer – 634
37. Cory Lagner – 634
39. Chris Godwin – 625
40. Aaron Thiboutot – 623
41. Bob Violette – 608
42. Charlie Mitchell – 603
43. Amanda Ward – 603
44. Steve Babb – 597
45. Justin Greenlaw – 592
46. Kevin Stowell – 582
47. Marissa Parks – 578
48. Mike Leclair – 576
49. Ryan Swett – 564

Here are the standings after the (1) game position round, which got
added to our cash qualifiers (4) game total. Positions 1 – 4 move into
the step ladder finals. Positions 5 – 12 are shown with pin fall total /
money earned / Bowler of the Year Points in that order:

1. Joe Colcord - 1030
2. Jay Mantere – 999
3. Joe Ramsdell III – 981
4. Steve Closuit – 975
--------------------------------
5. Sarah Pelletier – 972 / $140 / 125
6. Josh Greenlaw – 964 / $105 / 120
7. Jimmy Clark – 957 / $90 / 115
8. Bob Nile – 955 / $75 / 110
9. Scott Moore – 948 / $67.50 / 105
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10. Dylan Davis – 948 / $67.50 / 100
11. Joe Kenney – 930 / $60 / 90
12. Allan Snyder – 907 / $55 / 85

The loser of each match has their final placement, name, money
earned, and Bowler of the Year points earned in that order.

Quarter Final Match Play Result:

Joe Ramsdell III – 154
Steve Closuit – 227

4. Joe Ramsdell III - $175 / 150

Semi-final Match Play Result:

Jay Mantere – 189
Steve Closuit – 160

3. Steve Closuit - $215 / 200

M.I.S.T. Final Match Result:

Joe Colcord – 199
Jay Mantere – 213

2. Joe Colcord - $285 / 250

Today the story was first time M.I.S.T. competitor Jay Mantere coming
in, qualifying 2nd, and going on to his first career M.I.S.T. title. Jay did
a great job controlling his ball reaction while keeping his frames clean,
which was so crucial on these demanding lane conditions. Congrats go
out to Jay for a great day of bowling, and we certainly hope to see
more of him in the near future!

1. Jay Mantere - $370 / 300

Here are the final Bowler of the Year Points earned from the M.I.S.T.
tournament held on February 9, 2014 at Yankee Lanes in Brunswick,
ME.:

1. Jay Mantere - 300
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2. Joe Colcord – 250
3. Steve Closuit – 200
4. Joe Ramsdell III – 150
5. Sarah Pelletier – 125
6. Josh Greenlaw – 120
7. Jimmy Clark – 115
8. Bob Nile – 110
9. Scott Moore – 105
10. Dylan Davis – 100
11. Joe Kenney – 90
12. Allan Snyder – 85
13. David Jacobs – 5
14. Steve Dubuc – 5
15. James Ward – 5
16. Mallory Nutting – 5
17. Jason Spaulding – 5
18. Emily Brigham – 5
18. Randy Plummer – 5
20. Justin Quinones – 5
21. Zachary Kay – 5
22. Mike Dumais – 5
23. Shawn Grasse – 5
24. Brooke Leger – 5
25. Jason Ward – 5
26. Tim Grasse – 5
27. Charlie Unthank – 5
28. Nick Pulsifer – 5
29. Justin Brawn – 5
30. John Archer – 5
31. James Goulding III – 5
32. Roland Thiboutot – 5
33. Brandon Dubuc – 5
34. Jim Goulding Jr. – 5
35. Audra Mercier – 5
36. Ben Herbert – 5
37. Roger Blackmer – 5
37. Cory Lagner – 5
39. Chris Godwin – 5
40. Aaron Thiboutot – 5
41. Bob Violette – 5
42. Charlie Mitchell – 5
43. Amanda Ward – 5
44. Steve Babb – 5
45. Justin Greenlaw – 5
46. Kevin Stowell – 5
47. Marissa Parks – 5
48. Mike Leclair – 5
49. Ryan Swett – 5

Please join us for the next M.I.S.T. tournament being held on March 9,
2014 at Sparetime Recreation in Lewiston, ME. This is our last
tournament of the 2013 – 2014 season, so don’t miss out! We will be
raffling off a brand new Brunswick Mastermind Genius bowling ball,
courtesy of Brunswick Bowling. Chances for the ball are (3) tickets for
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$5, and there is no limit to how many entries you can have. Cost for
the tournament is $50, there is a $10 high game pot that pays all (4)
games, as well as plenty of $5 scratch brackets. Thank you bowlers for
supporting the M.I.S.T. this season and I hope to see you all next
month in Lewiston!
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